



LETTER NO. L-86-09

SIXTH FLOOR, 900 HOWE STREET, BOX 250
VANCOUVER, B.C. CANADA V6Z 2N3
TELEPHONE: (604) 660-4700
BC TOLL FREE: 1-800-663-1385
FACSIMILE: (604) 660-1102

Log No. 30512, 30639, 30719

ERICA M. HAMILTON
COMMISSION SECRETARY
Commission.Secretary@bcuc.com
web site: <http://www.bcuc.com>

VIA EMAIL

john.gaby@activeenergyulc.com

September 30, 2009

Mr. John Gaby
General Manager BC
Active Renewable Marketing Ltd.
390 Brant Street
Suite 402
Burlington, Ontario L7R 4J4

Dear Mr. Gaby:

Re: Active Renewable Marketing Ltd.
Renewal of Gas Marketer Licence for Active Energy

The Commission acknowledges receipt of your letter dated September 18, 2009. On September 24, 2009 our legal counsel spoke to Mr. Klarer with regard to two issues. The first issue was when did Active Energy expect to be able to produce an audited financial statement. The second issue was whether Active Energy was going to respond to the Commission's concern regarding the Current Ratio of Current Assets to Current Liabilities. Mr. Klarer advised counsel that Active Energy would be responding to both issues by letter on September 29, 2009.

By this letter, the Commission confirms that, to date, it has not received the promised response from Active Energy.

Yours truly,

Original signed by:

Erica M. Hamilton

cms